
1 CLK Official Flling****6/19/2008 11:24 AM *”*** 

Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Thursbay, June 19,2008 8:59 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 080024.CO.rrj.doc 

6/19/2008 8:58:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080024-WS 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



- FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EM AIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET OR0024 

I PARTY 
NAME 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

. C O ? ~ ~ n e n m L L : t ! ! ~  . . . . . . . ~ W S 6 c  - 

. . . . . . . - Rose Law t'irmlO8J .. . -. . . . . 

ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

P~~n~edan611912008al335 13 DM 



1 CLK otficlal Flllng~***5/27/2008 g:47 AM 

Matllda Sanders 

..... 
psc/ 0 8 -  (733Lf- Pfih - n 5  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Waish 
Tuesday, May27.2008 9:47 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Ralph Jaeger; Keino Young 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Tlme: 
Docket Number: 080024 
Filename / Path: 080024.OR.050608.rrj.doc 

5/27/2008 9:46:00 AM 

4 &‘* 
Please issue the above-referenced PAA order in Docket No. 080024-WS today. 

DISTRIBUTION I 

2 emailed 



. 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080024 -1 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 3 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 512712008 at 2:08:25 PM 



1 ttttt CLK Official Filing*'**1/23/2008 204 PM 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Wednesday, January 23.2008 1:36 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
New Advice Form 080024-WS-00001 

CCS Form 080024-WS-00001-0 

"NO. maa.a-o2 

Attachments: 

CCS Form 
14-WS-00001-01 DISTRIBUI'ION I 

c 
Docket Number 080024-WS - Form Number 080024-WS-00001-001 

Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Sumter County by Continental Utility, 
Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 03/13/2008 - 5:OO p.m: 8:00 p.m. 
- in Wildwood - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/23/2008 at 1:34 p.m. 

‘‘marks: 

Page 1 of 1 

Customer meeting 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Cheryl 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMuman General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080024-WS --Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Sumter County by 

/ 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearin 
Officer 

Commissioners 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL ICT I E D  IMM~AG ISK 

II (1 Commissioners 

CT ED M AG SK ADM 

PSUCHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080024-WS-00001-001 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONI~KS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CL.ERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCM~JRRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
January 7,2008 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2 180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2 188 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Re: Docket No. 080024-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for limited proceeding rate increase in Sumter 
County by Continental Utility, Inc., which was filed in this office on January 7,2008, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TAILAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmativf Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC' Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



f i  m 
Ca ssianment and Schedulina Recorc! Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080024-WS Date Docketed: 01/07/2008 T i t l e :  Application fo r  l im i ted  proceeding rate increase i n  Sumter 
County by Continental U t i l i t y ,  Inc. 

Company: Continental U t i l i t y ,  Inc. 

Cj! .I.;'!(;>$ 
Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expiration: I ..,--=.- 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

ADM CLK OllP (ECR) CCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Al(d) 

Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUNENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

OPR S t a f f  

&TACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

Q!a% 

1. 
2. 
3 .  
4. 
5 : 
6. 
7. 

9. 
10. 

a. 

-pi 
21. 

Reconmended assiqnments for  hearina 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 1 g; 

I I 

I I 

I I J 

I I 
I f 

I I I 

I I 
I I I n i t i a l s  OPR 

S ta f f  Counsel 
140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Preheari n Off icer  
Conmi ssioners Conmi ss i  oners -1 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmiss ioner ,  a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSCJCLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case SchedulindRescheduliw Advice 
Last Revised 01/23/2008 a t  1:34 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - 

To: 1 Commissioner Edgar 1 Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMuman General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

From: Ofice of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

Docket Number: 080024-WS --Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Sumter County by 

# 

2. Hearingh'rehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ICT IED I M ~ A G  I S K  
X 

Prehearing 
Officer  

CT I E D  IMMIAG m II 11 Commissioners 

CT E D  M AG SK ADM !Iki%dH 

PSCiCHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080024-WS-00001-001 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 13- 

' ion  r k  m 
Docket No.900024-M Date Docketed: 01/07/2008 T i t l e :  Application for l i m i t e d  proceeding rate increase i n  Sumter 

County by Continental U t i l i t y ,  Inc. 

FAW Notice F i led - Customer Meetinq 
Customer Meeting 
Sta f f  Reconmendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 
Protest Period Expires 
Consunnmting Order i f  No Protest 
Close Docket or  Revise W R  

Carpany: Continental U t i l i t y ,  Inc. 

"E 02/05/2001 
"E 03/13/2001 
"E 04/24/2001 
mw 05/06/2001 
"E 05/27/2001 
"E 06/17/2001 
"E 06/20/2008 
"E 06/30/200a 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

39. 

c()- indicates OPR) 
Section 2 - OPR Conolet es and returns t o  
Proaraa Module A l W  

S ta f f  Assianmnts 

OPR Staf f  C Bulecza-Banks 
Retcher. J Kvl e 

A Maurev 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger, K Young 

Reconanended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l e d  with C M :  01/23/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- 

Staf f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Com1ete.s 

Expi ration: 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF  RCA SCR SGA 
I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

U( i n  10 workdays. 
IARNING: mIs SCXEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING CKUMENT 

Time Schedu l e  

rT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIlW. 
Wl UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOWS SECTIlW:@SOI 413-6770 

Current WR revis ion leve l  
- 
1. 
2. 
3 .  
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

a. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I 

~~ 

I I 

I I 

Prehearin Of f icer  

ll Cmissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff M&er i S  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PX/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * CWPLETED EVENTS 


